SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION WINSIDE, NE JULY 28, 2015

Treasurer Daryl Mundil called the meeting to order with 8 members present(Daryl Mundil, Bud Neel, Kevin Andersen, Brian Petzoldt, Dave Bloomfield, Darin Greunke, Justin Edwards and Gene Barg). Treasurer Mundil led the salute to the flag. Bud Neel offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. All members were led in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SAL Preamble by Treasurer Mundil.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the June 2015 meeting, **Darin Gruenke** moved to approve, **Dave Bloomfield seconded, motion passed.**

Daryl Mundil gave the treasurer's report: The June report was explained as \$79.50 check and \$7.00 Child Welfare Donation, total of deposited, total of \$86.50. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve the June report, Darin Greunke seconded, motion passed.

Dave Bloomfield moved to approve the treasurer's report, Justin Edwards seconded, motion passed.

Committee reports:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on 2015 Gun Show. Good Job with everyone's help. We sold about 85 raffle tickets and made approximately \$1500.00.
- --Discussion on 2016 Gun Show. Armory may be questionable due to national problems. Need a backup facility. Marotz building, airport hangar, fair grounds commercial building and dates will be July 16-17 with Armory, already scheduled. The vendors suggestions to do 9-3 on Sunday due to travel time for some to get home.
- --Darin Greunke has a bill for drinks for vendors from Gun Show of \$30.00. Dave Bloomfield moved to pay the bill, Kevin Andersen seconded, motion passed.

Old Business:

- --Thursday Color Guard for County Fair is at 7:15 PM, Bud, Daryl, Arlin, Kevin, and Brian.
- --Fair board has asked for help parking cars on Saturday night from 4:30 to 7:30.
- --Fair board asked for help on Wednesday at 5:15 PM to put flags on burn barrel for Legion Riders to do the burn
- --Fair board has been asked about the Jeep at the Fair grounds, will need help to sell tickets.
- --Shirt or Justin is 2X, should have it on hand.

New Business:

- --Dave Bloomfield had booth at the Dakota-Thurston County Fair. Had offers of discounts to Legion and SAL for apparel.
- --Brian Petzoldt report on signs for Jeep for parades. Need to get prices and sizes.
- --Thank you
- --Wayne County Fair & Ag Society "Thank You"
- -- CWF "Thank You" for \$500.00 donation
- -- Daryl selling tickets for Beemer ALR raffle
- --Sam Wolfe "Thank You" for scholarship
- --We have signed up two (2) new members this year
- -- Dave reported Governor Ricketts bought two tickets
- --Question was discussed about entrance to Gun Show. Buy 1 tickets good for one person, one day, buy two tickets, good for one person two days.
- --List of County Fairs was available for members to view and choose which ones to attend to sell tickets.
- --Scott Jacobsen Golf outing. **Darin Greunke moved to donate \$50.00 for hole sponsoring, Gene Jensen seconded, motion passed.**

Gene Jensen offered benediction Next meeting will be 8-25-15

Treasurer Daryl Mundil closed the meeting.